
TO: 

• • 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COKIU:88ION 

Capital circle O!!ioe center • 2540 sbuaard Oak Boulevard 
Tallabaea ee, Florida 32399-0850 

ISJ:IIQB~HILU II 

JUNE 13, 1996 

FROM: 

DIRECTOR , DIVISION OF RECORDS ~~ORTI~AYO) 

DIVISION OF COKKUHICATIONB (Wt(L~AAUD~/ ~ 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BARONE) pt' ~ H,h.f, 

RE: APPLICATION POR TRANBPBR OP CONTROL AND HAKE CHANGE ON 
A INTEREXCHANGB TELECOKHUNICATIONS CERTIPICATE IN 
FLORIDA. 

06/25 / 96 - CQNSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTI ON -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

CRITICAL DATES: NONE 

Please place the following interexchange telecommunication 
serv ice docket o n the consent agenda for approval. 

1. Docket No. 960531-TI ; Request for trans fer o f control 
to WlNSTAR COMMUNICATIONS, INC. and change of nace o n 
Interexchange Telecommunications Ccrt ifi~ate No . 3127 
from COMMUNICATIONS GATEWAY llETWORl<, IllC. to WINSTAR 
CATEWA Y NETWORK, I NC. 

NOTE : Winsta r Gateway Net ... ork , Inc . Js a whol ly-owned 
s ubsidiary of Wins tar Communications , Inc. With the 
exception o! the c hange o f name , no c hanges will done 
to the present tariff on f ile with thio Commi~cion. 
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